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From: (R N PR

To: "panel_hs" <panel_hs@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, May 05, 2021 02:20PM
Subject: z=m= . wEpF@ECEE HAEI&E BB AEZM A EEREENIREL |

History: % This message has been forwarded.
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BAEEEE - FEE—RFERERRMARMNASER  FEBE—HATREEERE -

6. HESESHALESE  AZERRFERIFBEREARR  FEREUER2021F78 EERIR A
BEEE - BR - BPREBRLSEERBREREZREIRERELUR ST —EBREBNMRBLE - B
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M- ZERZEMNERMtESIEEE " HECEEREENRES, - EE/0a8 !

7. HERE - FEEEETEETECZFENEE - BRENBERRANSNHABAEESEET &
ERRNBEENAEHFHEEE -

o FPHRAIAMRFIES| TIf you have received a COVID-19 vaccination overseas, you will still
need to secure a voucher and complete 14 days in New Zealand’s Managed Isolation
and Quarantine Facilities, - B% "It is too early to confirm if a vaccinated person can

still transmit COVID-19, -

o JBAFITNSAMIFIES| T At this time, Australian Government advice for international
travellers remains unchanged, regardless of your COVID-19 vaccination status, - ;B2AF/
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s BEA RFRENEZS - HEERFNEESE -

e Aith: IXFERRBAZBEREEIHRT - "RENERBREZE  BABLABAGEENR
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o A BEBER/FET © "Please bear in mind that even though you have completed

vaccination, you should always self-isolate and get tested if you experience symptom's
of COVID-19. No vaccine is 100% effective, and therefore there is a slight risk that you
may still become infected and ill from COVID-19.
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